FAO LIBRARY AN: 448929

ERC/96/REP

REPORT

Tel Aviv, Israel, 29 April - 3 May 1996

Twentieth FAO Regional Conference for Europe



Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations



REPORT

of the

FAO REGIONAL CONFERENCE FOR EUROPE

Twentieth Session Tel Aviv, 29 April-3 May 1996 The designations employed and the presentation of material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries.

M-90 ISBN 92-5-103963-1

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying or otherwise, without the prior permission of the copyright owner. Applications for such permission, with a statement of the purpose and extent of the reproduction, should be addressed to the Director, Information Division, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00100 Rome, Italy.

© FAO 1997

FAO members in the European Region (as of 20 October 1995)

Albania Georgia Norway Armenia Germany Poland Austria Greece Portugal Belgium Hungary Romania Bosnia and Herzegovina Iceland Slovakia Bulgaria Ireland Slovenia Croatia Israel Spain Cyprus Italy Sweden Czech Republic Latvia Switzerland

Denmark Lithuania The Former Yugoslav Estonia Luxembourg Republic of Macedonia

European Community Malta Turkey

Moldova (member organization) United Kingdom Yugoslavia

Finland Netherlands

France

Date and place of FAO Regional Conferences for Europe

- Rome, Italy, 10-15 October 1949 First Second - Rome, Italy, 10-15 October 1960 Third - Rome, Italy, 8-13 October 1962

Fourth - Salzburg, Austria, 26-31 October 1964 Fifth - Seville, Spain, 5-11 October 1966

- St. Julian's, Malta, 28-31 October 1968 Sixth - Budapest, Hungary, 21-25 September 1970 Seventh

- Munich, Germany, Fed. Rep. of, 18-23 September 1972 Eighth

- Lausanne, Switzerland, 7-12 October 1974 Ninth - Bucharest, Romania, 20-25 September 1976 Tenth

- Lisbon, Portugal, 2-7 October 1978 Eleventh - Athens, Greece, 22-27 September 1980 Twelfth

- Sofia, Bulgaria, 4-8 October 1982 Thirteenth

- Reykjavik, Iceland, 17-21 September 1984 Fourteenth - Istanbul, Turkey, 28 April-2 May 1986 Fifteenth - Cracow, Poland, 23-26 August 1988 Sixteenth

- Venice, Italy, 3-7 April 1990 Seventeenth

- Prague, Czechoslovakia, 24-28 August 1992 Eighteenth

Nineteenth - Killarney, Ireland, 6-10 June 1994 - Tel Aviv, Israel, 29 April-3 May 1996 Twentieth

CONTENTS

	Pages
SUMMARY OF MAIN RECOMMENDATIONS	iii - v
	Paragraphs
INTRODUCTION	1 - 11
Inaugural Ceremony	3 - 6
Election of the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Appointment of the Rapporteur	7 - 9
Adoption of the Agenda	10 - 11
SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS	12 - 28
Country Statements and General Debate on the Food and	
Agriculture Situation in the Region	12
Report on FAO Activities in the Region, 1994-95	13 - 15
World Food Summit	16 - 25
Sustainable Agricultural Development in Europe	
with Particular Focus on the Mediterranean Area	26 - 27
Structural Reform Process in Central and Eastern European Countries	28
OTHER MATTERS	29 - 35
Representation of the Region on the CGIAR	29
Future Ministerial Meetings in Conjunction with Sessions of COFI and COFO	30
A Proposal for Shortening of the Regional Conference Reports	31 - 32
Date and Place of the FAO Twenty-first Regional Conference for Europe	33
Closure of the Conference	34 - 35
APPENDIXES	
A. List of Participants	

- B. Agenda
 C. List of Documents



SUMMARY OF MAIN RECOMMENDATIONS

Country Statements and General Debate on the Food and Agriculture Situation in the Region

For the attention of Governments

The Conference stressed:

- 1. the need for and action being taken to increase agricultural competitiveness in the countries in the Region (para. 12);
- 2. the importance of economically, ecologically and socially sustainable agriculture (para. 12);
- 3. the need to give careful attention to the sound management of the Region's forest and fishery resources (para. 12);
- 4. the importance of balanced nutrition (para. 12);
- 5. the need to take account of the multi-faceted role of agriculture (para. 12);

For the attention of FAO

The Conference underlined:

6. the importance that countries in transition attach to receiving assistance in agriculture and rural development during their process of transformation, particularly from FAO, and the expectations the CEECs have in respect to appropriate and concrete support by the recently opened Sub-Regional Office for Central and Eastern Europe, Budapest (para. 12).

Report on FAO Activities in the Region, 1994-95

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

- recommended that future reports provide quantitative data regarding resources allocated to the Region under the Regular Programme and from extra-budgetary sources, as well as a qualitative assessment of resource utilization on which recommendations on future directions could be based (para. 13);
- 8. <u>recommended</u> that every effort should be made to bring the Sub-Regional Office for Central and Eastern Europe in Budapest into full operation as rapidly as possible (para. 13).

World Food Summit

For the attention of Governments

The Conference:

- 9. recognized that certain countries within the Region faced food security problems (para. 18);
- 10. identified food safety and sound nutrition as priority areas (para. 19);

- 11. recognized the importance for food security of a well-functioning liberal trade system at local, national, regional and international levels (para. 21);
- 12. welcomed the outcome of the FAO/Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs) Consultation which took place immediately prior to the Regional Conference as a viable input to its debate and supported transmission of the Consultation report to the Inter-sessional Working Group of the Committee on World Food Security (para. 25).

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

- 13. drew attention to the need to refer to agreements reached in other international fora (para. 22);
- 14. recognized that the Inter-sessional Working Group of the Committee on World Food Security had been entrusted with the task of taking forward preparation of the Summit Policy Statement and Plan of Action and directed that its report should be provided to the Inter-sessional Working Group (para. 23);
- 15. underlined that further steps should be taken to fully involve other relevant organizations of the United Nations system in Summit preparations (para. 24).

Sustainable Agricultural Development in Europe with Particular Focus on the Mediterranean Area

For the attention of Governments

The Conference stressed:

- 16. the need for strengthening cooperative research programmes (para. 27);
- 17. the importance of sustainable water management and control in the Mediterranean area and the need for sound choices in the use of water between and within sectors (para. 27).

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

18. recognized the valuable role that FAO could play in assisting Member Countries to share information, technology and experiences regarding sustainable agricultural development, water, and related questions (para. 27).

Structural Reform Process in Central and Eastern European Countries(CEEC)

For the attention of Governments

The Conference stressed:

- 19. the importance to CEEC in their transformation processes of capital inflows (para. 28);
- 20. the importance of meeting quality and other requirements of export markets (para. 28).

For the attention of FAO

21. the need for FAO to tailor its assistance to the needs of the CEEC (para. 28).

Representation of the Region on the Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR)

For the attention of Governments

The Conference:

- 22. elected Mr. Jure Pohar (Slovenia) as representative of the Region on the CGIAR for the fouryear period 1997-2000 (para. 29);
- 23. recommended that preference be given to a candidate from the Mediterranean area at the 21st Regional Conference subject to suitably qualified candidatures being nominated (para. 29).

Future Ministerial Meetings in Conjunction with Sessions of COFI and COFO

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

24. advised the Director-General to arrange future ministerial sessions in conjunction with COFI and COFO sessions only if appropriate, and in close consultation with Members (para. 30).

A Proposal for Shortening of the Regional Conference Reports

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

25. adopted the proposal for shortening regional conference reports (para. 31).

Date and Place of the Twenty-First FAO Regional Conference for Europe

For the attention of FAO

The Conference:

26. welcomed the offers to host the next Conference extended by the delegations of Estonia, Slovakia and Slovenia which would be conveyed to the Director-General for decision in consultation with the Members of the Region (para. 33).



INTRODUCTION

- 1. The Twentieth FAO Regional Conference for Europe was held in Tel Aviv, Israel from 29 April to 3 May 1996 at the invitation of the Government of the State of Israel.
- 2. The list of Participants is given in Appendix A to this Report.

INAUGURAL CEREMONY

- 3. The Director-General of FAO, Mr. Jacques Diouf, welcomed participants and expressed particular thanks to the Government of Israel for its generous hospitality and the excellent facilities provided for the Conference. He highlighted the ethical necessity of eliminating hunger and the threat that hunger presented to the world. A truly global campaign, involving all sectors of society, to achieve a world free of hunger would be required following the World Food Summit to be held in Rome in November 1996.
- 4. In his welcoming address on behalf of the State of Israel, the Minister for Agriculture and Rural Development, Mr. Ya'acov Tsur, underlined the need for concrete action to tackle the problem of world hunger. Agricultural production would have to double over the next 30 or 40 years. This called for both investment and progress with research. Countries in a position to do so should help others. Israel was playing its part in this and would continue to do so. However, there was a fundamental need for peace alongside economic development in order to achieve food security.
- 5. The Conference also expressed its gratitude to the Government of Israel for its hospitality and the excellent facilities provided.
- 6. The Conference welcomed the statement and the presence throughout the Conference of the Independent Chairman of the Council. The Conference also welcomed the statements of several UN agencies and NGOs.

ELECTION OF THE CHAIRMAN, VICE-CHAIRMEN AND APPOINTMENT OF THE RAPPORTEUR

- 7. The Conference unanimously elected Mr. Ya'acov Tsur, the Minister for Agriculture and Rural Development of Israel as Chairman.
- 8. The following vice-chairmen were elected by acclamation:
 - Mr. Joze Osterc, Minister for Agriculture, Forestry and Food of Slovenia;
 - Mr. Paolo Vincenzo Massa, Conseiller, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Italy;
 - Mr. Bjorn Sigurbjornsson, Secretary General in the Ministry of Agriculture of Iceland.
- 9. Mr. David Sands Smith, Permanent Representative of the United Kingdom to FAO, was elected Rapporteur.

ERC/96/REP

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA¹

10. The Conference adopted the Agenda as shown in Appendix B to this Report.

11. In view of the absence of the Executive Secretary of the UN Economic Commission for Europe, or his representative, Item 5 was deleted from the Provisional Agenda.

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS

COUNTRY STATEMENTS AND GENERAL DEBATE ON THE FOOD AND AGRICULTURE SITUATION IN THE REGION

- 12. The Conference reviewed the food and agriculture situation in the Region. Statements were made by the delegations of Israel, the European Union, Slovakia, Slovenia, Poland, Hungary, Cyprus, Iceland, Romania, Bulgaria, Estonia, Turkey, the Czech Republic, Georgia, Switzerland, Norway, Malta and Albania. In their statements delegations drew particular attention to the following:
 - recent trends in European Union agriculture;
 - the steps being taken by a number of countries outside the European Union to align their agricultural policies with those of the Union;
 - the need for and action being taken to increase agricultural competitiveness in the countries of the Region;
 - the difficulties and the progress being made by countries which formerly had centrally planned economies with agricultural privatisation and the overall transformation of their agricultural sectors to market systems;
 - the concern of countries in transition to move ahead rapidly with agricultural restructuring;
 - the importance of the countries in transition attach to receiving assistance in agriculture and rural development during their process of transformation, particularly from FAO, and the importance these countries attach to the FAO Sub-Regional Office for Central and Eastern Europe, Budapest, providing them with appropriate and concrete support;
 - the potential of the countries in transition to increase their agricultural production;
 - the adverse effect of drought in some southern parts of the Region, in spite of recent rains:
 - the importance of economically, ecologically and socially sustainable agriculture;
 - the need to give careful attention to the sound management of the Region's forest and fishery resources;
 - the importance of balanced nutrition; and
 - the need to take account of the multi-faceted role of agriculture.

REPORT ON FAO ACTIVITIES IN THE REGION, 1994-952

- 13. In reviewing the report submitted by the Secretariat, the Conference:
 - recommended that future reports should provide quantitative data regarding resources allocated to the Region under the Regular Programme and from extra-budgetary sources, as well as a qualitative assessment of resource utilization on which recommendations on future direction could be based;
 - recommended that every effort should be made to bring the Sub-Regional Office for Central and Eastern Europe in Budapest into full operation as rapidly as possible; and
 - welcomed the offers of financial support made by some Member Countries to strengthen the Organization's activities in priority areas such as forest conservation, rural energy and agricultural research.

- 14. Taking account of the financial prospects and noting the priority areas in the Secretariat's report, delegations indicated the importance they attached to:
 - i) assistance to Member Countries in the CEE Subregion in policy analysis;
 - ii) support for research activities in the CEE Subregion;
 - iii) support for the livestock sector in the CEE Subregion;
 - iv) assistance in improving agrarian structures in Central and Eastern Europe;
 - v) support for strengthening capacity to ensure better nutrition practices;
 - vi) advice on diversifying the rural economic base to provide alternative, non-farm sources of income to rural populations; and
 - vii) help in safeguarding the quality and standards of food and farm products and promoting measures to prevent the expansion of contagious diseases.
- 15. The Conference fully supported the measures taken by the Secretariat to ensure coordination with other international organizations such as OECD, the European Community and the World Bank as well as with other bilateral programmes active in the Region.

WORLD FOOD SUMMIT³

- 16. With a view to contributing a European Regional perspective to the Summit preparation, the Conference considered documents ERC/96/3 "Towards Universal Food Security: Draft of a Policy Statement and Plan of Action", ERC/96/4 "World Food Summit: Food Security Situation and Issues in Europe" and noted ERC/96/4-Sup.1 "Food for All Campaign".
- 17. The Conference considered it would be premature to make any commitments of a global nature at this regional level, and therefore decided not to consider Part III of ERC/96/4. The European Union stated its wish to have discussions with other European countries on the elaboration of common European views on food security in the Region in order to give an input to the Intersessional Working Group of the Committee on World Food Security.
- 18. The Conference recognized that certain countries within the Region faced food security problems. The Region as a whole made a significant contribution to food security throughout the world, despite the fact that vulnerable groups occurred in the Region.
- 19. Emphasis was placed on making progress with food and agricultural production in countries in transition to market economies. Steps being taken to expand intra-regional agricultural trade were highlighted. The Conference also identified food safety and sound nutrition as areas of importance.
- 20. The Conference considered a number of issues should be given greater emphasis in the draft Summit documents and drew particular attention to the following:
 - the over-riding need for much greater attention to be given to the fundamental problem of poverty alleviation and access to food;
 - governments have responsibility for and must ensure a framework conducive to food security;
 - the need for full and active participation of people and their organizations in formulating and implementing food security policies and actions;
 - the empowerment of women in view of the central role they play as managers of natural resources and as food producers;
 - the critical importance of addressing demographic issues;
 - the importance of addressing household-level food security as an essential building block in achieving food for all;

- the multiple functions of agriculture with an emphasis on sustainable agriculture as an engine of growth, in fighting poverty, in providing employment in rural areas and so improving access to food, in resource conservation and in slowing the rural urban migration;
- the urgency of action to maintain and enhance the natural resource base of agriculture, fisheries and forestry of all regions of the world;
- the sustainable management of water resources, availability of water and dissemination of appropriate technologies for the efficient use of water;
- the substantive role of sustainable fisheries and forestry in food security;
- reinforcing and broadening research on food production systems with an emphasis on sustainable management of natural resources; and
- providing food aid where appropriate without discouraging national production and commercial structures.
- 21. The Conference recognized the importance for food security of a well-functioning liberal trade system at local, national, regional and international levels. However, a number of delegations cautioned that trade liberalization by itself would not be sufficient to achieve food security and ecological and social objectives, particularly in disadvantaged areas.
- 22. Delegations drew attention to the need to refer to agreements reached in other international fora and highlighted the importance of substantive contributions which are expected from the Leipzig FAO Conference on Plant Genetic Resources for food and agriculture. Steps needed to be taken by Member States and the UN system to ensure the World Food Summit preparation and its subsequent follow-up formed an integral part of the Conference Action Plan (i.e. the UN system assistance for the integrated follow-up to the major UN conferences since 1990).
- 23. The Conference recognized that the Inter-sessional Working Group of the Committee on World Food Security had been entrusted with the task of taking forward preparation of the Summit Policy Statement and Plan of Action. It accordingly directed that its report should be provided to the Inter-sessional Working Group.
- 24. The Conference underlined that further steps be taken to fully involve other relevant organizations of the United Nations system in Summit preparations. It particularly emphasized the importance of their active participation in the meetings of the Inter-sessional Working Group and stressed the need for further UN system consultations within appropriate existing inter-agency mechanisms.
- 25. The Conference welcomed the outcome of the FAO/Non-governmental Organizations (NGOs) Consultation which took place immediately prior to the Regional Conference as a valuable input to its debate. It noted and supported transmission of the Consultation Report to the Intersessional Working Group of the Committee on World Food Security.

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT IN EUROPE WITH PARTICULAR FOCUS ON THE MEDITERRANEAN AREA 4

26. As an introduction, Professor Pasternak of the Ben-Gurion University of Negev gave a presentation of Israel's experience in the management and use of scarce water resources, including the use of saline and recycled water for irrigation and development of drought-resistant crops.

27. In discussion, attention was drawn to the following:

6

- the value of countries in the Mediterranean area sharing information, technology and experiences regarding sustainable agricultural development, water, and related questions, recognizing the valuable role that FAO could play in this context;
- the need for strengthening cooperative research programmes;
- the importance of sustainable water management and control in the Mediterranean area and the need for sound choices in the use of water between and within sectors; the importance of forestry and forest management in the Mediterranean area and the problem of damage caused by forest fires;
- the problems caused by protracted drought and dry summer seasons;
- the variations in ecological conditions within Mediterranean countries;
- the importance of identifying and addressing nutritional problems in Mediterranean countries.

STRUCTURAL REFORM PROCESS IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPEAN COUNTRIES⁵

- 28. The Conference reviewed the Progress Report prepared by the Secretariat and highlighted the following:
 - the value of the technical and financial assistance from the European Community in support of CEE reforms as well as of bilateral support and of support from FAO;
 - the importance to CEE countries in their transformation processes of capital inflows;
 - the action being taken by CEE countries to comply with GATT Uruguay Round requirements as well as the action being taken by these countries to benefit from export opportunities;
 - the importance of developing off-farm employment opportunities in rural areas;
 - the importance of meeting quality and other requirements of export markets; and
 - the need for FAO to tailor its assistance to the needs of the CEE countries.

OTHER MATTERS

REPRESENTATION OF THE REGION ON THE CGIAR⁶

29. On the basis of a recommendation of a Sub-committee of the Regional Conference, Mr. Jure Pohar of Slovenia was elected to represent the Region within the CGIAR for the four-year period 1997-2000. The Sub-committee also recommended that preference be given to a candidate from the Mediterranean area at the 21st Regional Conference subject to suitably qualified candidatures being nominated.

FUTURE MINISTERIAL MEETINGS IN CONJUNCTION WITH SESSIONS OF COFI AND COFO⁷

30. The Regional Conference advised the Director-General to arrange future ministerial sessions in conjunction with COFI and COFO sessions only if appropriate, and in close consultation with Members.

A PROPOSAL FOR SHORTENING OF THE REGIONAL CONFERENCE REPORTS

- 31. Following the recommendations in 1995 of the FAO Council and the Conference requesting the Director-General to make savings in the cost of governance, the Conference adopted the proposal for shortening regional conference reports⁸.
- 32. However, the Conference decided that its debate on the World Food Summit, should be recorded in greater detail in view of the contribution it would make in the process of preparing for the Summit.

DATE AND PLACE OF THE TWENTY-FIRST FAO REGIONAL CONFERENCE FOR EUROPE

33. The Conference welcomed the offers to host the next Conference extended by the delegations of Estonia, Slovakia and Slovenia which would be conveyed to the Director-General for decision in consultation with the Members of the Region.

CLOSURE OF THE CONFERENCE

- 34. The Conference repeated its gratitude to the Government of the State of Israel for hosting the Conference and for the warmth of its hospitality.
- 35. The Conference also thanked all those who had contributed to the smooth and efficient conduct of business and in particular, to Mr. Pérez de Vega, not only for his work at the Conference but also for all that he had done during his period as the FAO Regional Representative for Europe.

[&]quot;ERC/96/6

⁷ERC/96/8

^{*}ERC/96/9



APPENDIX A ANNEXE A APENDICE A

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS LISTE DES PARTICIPANTS LISTA DE PARTICIPANTES

Chairman

Président : Ya'acov TSUR (Israel)

Presidente

Vice-Chairmen:Björn SIGURBJÖRNSSON (Iceland)Vice-Présidents:Paolo Vincenzo MASSA (Italy)

Vicepresidentes : Joze OSTERC (Slovenia)

Rapporteur : David SANDS SMITH (United Kingdom)

Independent Chairman of the Council

Président du Conseil : José Ramón LOPEZ PORTILLO

Presidente independiente del Consejo

MEMBER NATIONS IN THE REGION ETATS MEMBRES DE LA REGION ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LA REGION

ALBANIA - ALBANIE

Delegate

Ylli BICOKU

General Director of Agriculture Livestock

Ministry of Agriculture

Tirana

ARMENIA - ARMENIE

Delegate

Ashot VOSKANIAN

Minister for Food and Agriculture

Yerevan

Alternates

Ishkhan MARDIROSSIAN

Deputy Minister for Food and Agriculture

Yerevan

Tsolag MOMJIAN

Honorary Consul

Jerusalem

AUSTRIA - AUTRICHE

Delegate

Ms Hedwig WÖGERBAUER

Head of the International Department

Federal Ministry of Agriculture and

Forestry

Vienna

Alternates

Hermann REDL

Chairman of the FAO/FFHC Committee

Federal Ministry of Agriculture and

Forestry

Vienna

Ernst ZIMMERL

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

BELGIUM - BELGIQUE - BELGICA

Délégué

Mme Régine DE CLERCQ

Ministre Conseiller

Représentant permanent adjoint auprès de la

FAC

Rome

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA -BOSNIE-HERZEGOVINE -BOSNIA Y HERZEGOVINA

BULGARIA - BULGARIE

Delegate

Ms Maria BOZOUKOVA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industry

Sofia

Alternates

Chavdar PENEV

Commercial Counsellor

Embassy of Bulgaria

Tel Aviv

Ms Rossitza GUEORGOVA

Expert

Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industry

Sofia

CROATIA - CROATIE - CROACIA

Delegate

Matej JANKOVIC

Minister for Agriculture and Forestry

Zagreb

Alternate

Ms Lidija MRKOCI

Head

Division for International Relationship Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Zagreb

CYPRUS - CHYPRE - CHIPRE

Delegate

Costas PETRIDES

Minister for Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment

Nicosia

Charis ZANNETIS

Agricultural Officer

Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources

and Environment

Nicosia

CZECH REPUBLIC -REPUBLIC TCHEQUE -REPUBLICA CHECA

Delegate

Václav SLAVICEK

Deputy Minister for Agriculture

Prague

Alternates

Arpád SZABO

Counsellor

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

Jindrich KOSKA

Director General

Chairman of the National

FAO Committee

Ministry of Agriculture

Prague

Ms Marie PLUHAROVÁ

Secretary of the Czech National

FAO Committee

Department of External Relations

Ministry of Agriculture

Prague

DENMARK - DANEMARK - DINAMARCA

Delegate

Jorgen Skovgaard NIELSEN Head of Department Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries Copenhagen

ESTONIA - ESTONIE

Delegate

Ilmar MÄNDMETS

Minister for Agriculture

Tallinn

Alternate

Ruve SANK

Director

Foreign Relations Department

Ministry of Agriculture

Tallinn

EUROPEAN COMMUNITY (MEMBER ORGANIZATION) -COMMUNAUTE EUROPEENNE (ORGANISATION MEMBRE) -COMUNIDAD EUROPEA (ORGANIZACION MIEMBRO)

Délégué

Rolf MOEHLER

Directeur général adjoint chargé des affaires internationales concernant l'agriculture

Direction générale de l'agriculture

Bruxelles

Suppléants

Gian Paolo PAPA

Ambassadeur

Représentant permanent auprès de la FAO

Rome

Raffaele DE SANTIS

Administrateur principal

Direction générale de l'agriculture

Bruxelles

Paul REIDERMAN

Conseil de l'Union européenne

Bruxelles

Mme Eugenia KARATARI Conseil de l'Union européenne Bruxelles

FINLAND - FINLANDE - FINLANDIA

Delegate

Antti NIKKOLA

Director

Chairman of the National FAO Committee Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Helsinki

Alternates

Hans BRENNER

Senior Executive Officer

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Helsinki

Ms Kaija ILANDER

Minister Counsellor

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

FRANCE - FRANCIA

Délégué

Patrick PRUVOT

Secrétaire général du Comité

interministériel pour l'alimentation

et l'agriculture

Paris

Suppléants

Daniel BERTHERY

Conseiller scientifique

Représentant permanent suppléant

auprès de l'OAA

Rome

Paul LUU

Service des relations internationales

Ministère de l'agriculture, de la pêche

et de l'alimentation

Paris

Patrick ERBS

Attaché agricole

Ambassade de France

Tel Aviv

Laurent OLLEON

Stagiaire de l'ENA

Ambassade de France

Tel Aviv

Thierry CHAUSSADE

Administrateur général

Conseil Economique et Social

Paris

GEORGIA - GEORGIE

Delegate

Beglar TAVARTKILADZE

Ambassador to Italy

Rome

GERMANY - ALLEMAGNE - ALEMANIA

Delegate

Franz BERTELE

Ambassador to Israel

Tel Aviv

Alternates

H.-Jochen DE HAAS

Head of Division

Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation

and Development

Bonn

Harald HILDEBRAND

Assistant Head of Division

Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and

Forestry

Bonn

Ms Gönke ROSCHER

Assistant Head of Division

Federal Foreign Office

Bonn

GREECE - GRECIA

Delegate

Sotirios VAROUXAKIS

Ambassador to Israel

Tel Aviv

Alternate

Dimitris DADIOTIS

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Athens

HUNGARY - HONGRIE - HUNGRIA

Delegate

Fülöp BENEDEK Secretary of State Chairman of the National FAO Committee Ministry of Agriculture Budapest

Alternates

László VAJDA
Head of Department for International
Economic Relations
Ministry of Agriculture
Budapest

Ms Mariann KOVACS
Permanent Representative to FAO
Rome

Ferenc SZAKAL Member of Parliament Gödöllö

ICELAND - ISLANDE - ISLANDIA

Delegate

Björn SIGURBJORNSSON Secretary General Ministry of Agriculture Reykjavik

IRELAND - IRLANDE - IRLANDA

Delegate

John GAULE
Department of Agriculture, Food and
Forestry
Dublin

Alternate

David BEEHAN
First Secretary
Alternate Permanent Representative to FAO
Rome

ISRAEL

Delegate

Ya'acov TSUR
Minister for Agriculture and
Rural Development
Jerusalem

Alternates

Jerusalem

Zvi ALON
Deputy Director General
Ministry of Agriculture and
Rural Development
Jerusalem

Arieh SHESKIN
Director
Foreign Relations Dept.
Ministry of Agriculture and
Rural Development

Michael ARBEL
Director
R&D Cooperation
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Jerusalem

Raphael MORAV Counsellor Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

Bezalel YANAI
Deputy Director
Foreign Relations Dept.
Ministry of Agriculture and
Rural Development
Tel Aviv

Ronen GILOR Economic Department Ministry of Foreign Affairs Jerusalem

David SARANGA Economic Department Ministry of Foreign Affairs Jerusalem

ITALY - ITALIE - ITALIA

Délégué

Roberto PALMIERI
Premier conseiller
Représentant permanent adjoint auprès
de la FAO
Rome

Suppléants

Rome

Paolo Vincenzo MASSA Conseiller d'ambassade Ministère des affaires étrangères

Mme Laura DE CLEMENTI Ministère des affaires étrangères Rome

Marcello GORGONI Ministère des affaires étrangères Rome

LATVIA - LETTONIE - LETONIA

LITHUANIA - LITUANIE - LITUANIA

LUXEMBOURG - LUXEMBURGO

MALTA - MALTE

Delegate

Vincent GALEA
Minister for Food, Agriculture and
Fisheries
Valletta

Alternates

Francis Montanaro MIFSUD Ambassador Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

Francis SERRACINO INGLOTT
Director of Agriculture
Government Experimental and Research
Centre
Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries
Valletta

MOLDOVA

Delegate

Ion BULGAC
Prime Vice-Minister of Agriculture
Kishinau

Alternate

Alexander PRIGORSKY
Chief
Department for International Economic
Cooperation and Foreign Investment
Ministry of Agriculture
Kishinau

NETHERLANDS - PAYS-BAS - PAISES BAJOS

Delegate

Jacob B. PIETERS
Minister Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to FAO
Rome

Alternates

Cornelis B. HOUTMAN
National Secretary World Food Summit
International Affairs Department
Ministry of Agriculture, Nature
Management and Fisheries
The Hague

Martin KOPER
Coordination and Budgetary Affairs
Division
International Organizations Department
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
The Hague

NORWAY - NORVEGE - NORUEGA

Delegate

Sverre KVAKKESTAD Deputy Director General Ministry of Agriculture Oslo

Alternates

Ms Turid KONGSVIK Counsellor Alternate Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

Haavard ELSTRAND Adviser Ministry of Agriculture Oslo Per MOGSTAD
Executive Officer
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Oslo

POLAND - POLOGNE - POLONIA

Delegate

Ryszard SMOLAREK Under-secretary of State Ministry of Agriculture and Food Economy Warsaw

Alternates

Jan BIELAWSKI Minister Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

Ms Malgorzata PIOTROWSKA
Secretary of the National FAO Committee
Ministry of Agriculture and Food
Economy
Warsaw

Waldemar MICHNA
Institute of Agricultural Economics and
Food Economy
Warsaw

PORTUGAL

Delegate

Manuel SOARES COSTA Chairman of the National FAO Committee Lisbon

Alternate

António MAGALHAES COELHO Senior Adviser National FAO Committee Lisbon

ROMANIA - ROUMANIE - RUMANIA

Délégué

Valeriu TABARA Ministre de l'agriculture et de l'alimentation Bucarest

Suppléants

Aurel SANISLAV Ambassadeur auprès d'Israël Tel Aviv

Petre IOSUB

Conseiller personnel du Ministre Ministère de l'agriculture et de l'alimentation Bucarest

Tiberiu VASIESU

Conseiller

Ministère de l'agriculture et de l'alimentation
Bucarest

Mme Doina MICU

Expert

Ministère de l'agriculture et de l'alimentation

Bucarest

Adrian CIUBREAG
Deuxième Secrétaire
Ministère des affaires étrangères
Bucarest

SLOVAKIA - SLOVAQUIE -SLOVAQUIA

Delegate

Peter BACO Minister for Agriculture Bratislava

Alternates

Ms Mária KADLECIKOVA Counsellor Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

Milan KOVAC

National Secretary World Food Summit Director of Food Research Institute Bratislava

Lubomír MICEK
Director
Foreign Relations Department
Ministry of Agriculture
Bratislava

Fedor ROSOCHA

Senior Officer

Department of International Organizations

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Bratislava

Erich SZANTO

Counsellor

Embassy of Slovakia

Tel Aviv

Ms Vladimira SYKOROVA

Assistant to the Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

Bratislava

Frantisch DLHOPOLCEK

Ambassador to Israel

Tel Aviv

Ms Ingrid JENEROVA

Foreign Relations Department

Ministry of Agriculture

Bratislava

SLOVENIA - SLOVENIE - ESLOVENIA

Delegate

Joze OSTERC

Minister for Agriculture, Forestry and Food

Ljubljana

Alternates

Ms Alenka URBANCIC

State Secretary

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food

Ljubljana

Danilo BELOGLAVEC

Minister Plenipotentiary

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

SPAIN - ESPAGNE - ESPAÑA

Delegado

Alfonso ANAYA TURRIENTES

Subdirector General de Relaciones

Agrarias Internacionales

Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y

Alimentación

Madrid

Suplentes

Angel BARBERO MARTIN

Coordinador

Dirección General de Planificación Rural y

Medio Natural

Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y

Alimentación

Madrid

Javier PIERNAVIEJA NIEMBRO

Agregado de Agricultura, Pesca y

Alimentación

Encargado de Negocios a.i.

Representante Permanente Adjunto ante

la FAO

Rome

SWEDEN - SUEDE - SUECIA

Delegate

Bo DOCKERED

Chairman of the National FAO Committee

Stockholm

Alternates

UIf SVENSSON

Assistant Under-Secretary

Ministry of Agriculture

Stockholm

Ms Anita MATEJOVSKY

Deputy Assistant Under-Secretary

National Secretary World Food Summit

Ministry of Agriculture

Stockholm

Nils-Arne KASTBERG

Counsellor

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

SWITZERLAND - SUISSE - SUIZA

Délégué

Rudolf HORBER

Sous-Directeur

Office fédéral de l'agriculture

Berne

Suppléants

Anton KOHLER

Chef du Secrétariat suisse de la FAO

Office fédéral de l'agriculture

Berne

Igor MARINCEK

Ministre

Représentant permanent auprès de la FAO

Rome

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA -EX-REPUBLIQUE YOUGOSLAVE DE MACEDOINE -LA EX REPUBLICA YUGOSLAVA DE MACEDONIA

Delegate

Jordan ZAFIROV

Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Forestry

and Water Economy

Skopje

Alternate

Ms Ljubica TRENCEVSKA

Interpreter

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and

Water Economy

Skopje

TURKEY - TURQUIE - TURQUIA

Delegate

Mustafa DOYUK

Head of Planning, Coordination and

Research Council

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Ankara

Alternates

Tevfik Tugrul BALIKÇIOGLU

Deputy General Director

Plant Production and Development Division

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Ankara

Sinan VAROL

Head of Department

External Relations and EU Affairs

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Ankara

Ms Gülgönül BÜYÜKDORA

Director of Section

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Ankara

Bleda KACAR

Third Secretary

Embassy of Turkey

Tel Aviv

UNITED KINGDOM - ROYAUME-UNI - REINO UNIDO

Delegate

David SANDS SMITH

Minister

Permanent Representative to FAO

Rome

Alternates

Ian SYMONS

United Nations and Commonwealth

Department

Overseas Development Administration

London

Ian RUFF

United Nations and Commonwealth

Department

Overseas Development Administration

London

YUGOSLAVIA - YOUGOSLAVIE

OBSERVERS FROM MEMBER NATIONS NOT IN THE REGION OBSERVATEURS D'ETATS MEMBRES N'APPARTENANT PAS A LA REGION OBSERVADORES DE ESTADOS MIEMBROS QUE NO PERTENECEN A LA REGION

CANADA

Alan AMEY Senior Officer International Affairs Division Department of Agriculture and Agri-Food Ottawa

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ETATS-UNIS D'AMERIQUE ESTADOS UNIDOS DE AMERICA

Thomas Austin FORBORD Minister Counsellor Permanent Representative to FAO Rome

George POPE Minister-Counsellor Agricultural Affairs to the European Union Washington

OBSERVERS FROM UNITED NATIONS MEMBER STATES OBSERVATEURS D'ETATS MEMBRES DES NATIONS UNIES OBSERVADORES DE LOS ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS

BELARUS

Uladzimir MIRANOVICH Trade & Economic Counsellor Embassy of Belarus Tel Aviv

UKRAINE

Sergei KORSUNSKY First Secretary Embassy of Ukraine Tel Aviv

HOLY SEE - SAINT-SIEGE - SANTA SEDE

Andrea CORDERO LANZA DI MONTEZEMOLO Nonce Apostolique Jerusalem

Pietro FELET Attaché Social Affairs Jerusalem

Florent ARNAUD Jerusalem

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND SPECIALIZED AGENCIES REPRESENTANTS DES NATIONS UNIES ET DES INSTITUTIONS SPECIALISEES REPRESENTANTES DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS Y ORGANISMOS ESPECIALIZADOS

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF) FONDS DES NATIONS UNIES POUR L'ENFANCE FONDO DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS PARA LA INFANCIA

Gamini ABEYSEKERA Special Representative West Bank & Gaza Jerusalem

Basil RODRIQUES Project Officer New York

WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME (WFP) PROGRAMME ALIMENTAIRE MONDIAL (PAM) PROGRAMA MUNDIAL DE ALIMENTOS

Jean-Jacques GRAISSE Assistant Executive Director Rome

Ms Anita VITULLO KHOURY Advisor Jerusalem

Francesco STRIPPOLI Chief Europe/Middle East/Africa Resources Mobilization Service Resources Division Rome

OBSERVERS FROM INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS OBSERVATEURS DES ORGANISATIONS INTERGOUVERNEMENTALES OBSERVADORES DE LAS ORGANIZACIONES INTERGUBERNAMENTALES

COMMONWEALTH OF INDEPENDENT STATES (CIS)

Ms Tatiana VALOVAYA
Special Adivisor to the Executive Secretary
Moscow

COUNCIL OF EUROPE (CE) CONSEIL DE L'EUROPE CONSEJO DE EUROPA

Ferenc SZAKAL Vice-Chairman Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development Parliamentary Assembly Strasbourg

ORGANIZATION FOR ECONOMIC COOPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT (OECD) ORGANISATION DE COOPERATION ET DE DEVELOPPEMENT ECONOMIQUES (OCDE)
ORGANIZACION DE COOPERACION Y DESARROLLO ECONOMICOS

Loek BOONEKAMP Principal Administrator Trade and Markets Division Paris

OBSERVERS FROM NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS OBSERVATEURS DES ORGANISATIONS NON GOUVERNEMENTALES OBSERVADORES DE ORGANIZACIONES NO GUBERNAMENTALES

ASSOCIATED COUNTRY WOMEN OF THE WORLD (ACWW) UNION MONDIALE DES FEMMES RURALES (WMFR) ASOCIACION MUNDIAL DE MUJERES RURALES

Ms Joanna KOCH UN Representative Kilchberg, Switzerland

CARITAS INTERNATIONALIS (CI)

Ms Claudette HABESCH Secretary-General Jerusalem

EUROSTEP / POPULAR COALITION TO ERADICATE HUNGER AND POVERTY

Jochen DONNER
Director, Policy Department
Deutsche Welthungerhilfe
Bonn

FRANCISCAN INTERNATIONAL FRANCISCAIN INTERNATIONAL

Ms Emmanuela MICALLEF Franciscaines de Marie Jerusalem

INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF WOMEN (IAW) ALLIANCE INTERNATIONALE DES FEMMES (AIF) ALIANZA INTERNACIONAL DE MUJERES

Chana ELROY Vice President Tel Aviv

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF AGRICULTURAL STUDENTS (IAAS) ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONALE DES ETUDIANTS AGRICULTURES ASSOCIACION INTERNACIONAL

Nayif SALEEM Agronome Exchange Programme Coordinator Mouqeblah, Israel

INTERNATIONAL COMMISSION ON IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE (ICID) COMMISSION INTERNATIONALE DES IRRIGATIONS ET DU DRAINAGE (CIID) COMISION INTERNACIONAL DE LA IRRIGACION Y EL SANEAMIENTO

Costantino FASSO Vice-President Milan, Italy

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCERS (IFAP) FEDERATION INTERNATIONALE DES PRODUCTEURS AGRICOLES (FIPA) FEDERACION INTERNACIONAL DE PRODUCTORES AGRICOLAS

Mordchai HERR Representative Israel

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF ORGANIC AGRICULTURE MOVEMENTS / EKO LIBURNIA

Ranko TADIC President Rijeka, Croatia

INTERNATIONAL FERTILIZER INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (IFA) ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONALE DE L'INDUSTRIE DES ENGRAIS ASOCIACION INTERNACIONAL DE LA INDUSTRIA DE LOS FERTILIZANTES

Joseph ANKORION Chief Agronomist Paris

INTERNATIONAL GROUP OF NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS OF MANUFACTURERS OF AGROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (GIFAP)
GROUPEMENT INTERNATIONAL DES ASSOCIATIONS NATIONALES DE FABRICANTS DE PRODUITS AGROCHIMIQUES
GRUPO INTERNACIONAL DE ASOCIACIONES NACIONALES DE FABRICANTES DE PRODUCTOS AGROQUÍMICOS

Ms Annik DOLLACKER
Bayer A.G.
Dep. Agriculture and Development
Leverkusen, Germany

Klaus VON GREBMER Ciba-Geigy Limited Strategic Services Agriculture Basle, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF FAMILY ORGANIZATIONS (IUFO) UNION INTERNATIONALE DES ORGANISMES FAMILIAUX (UIOF) UNION INTERNACIONAL DE ORGANISMOS FAMILIARES (UIOF)

André DUFFAURE Représentant permanent auprès de la FAO Paris

Germain BOUVERAT Président Région Européenne Paris

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF FOOD, AGRICULTURAL, HOTEL, RESTAURANT, CATERING, TOBACCO AND ALLIED WORKERS ASSOCIATION (IUF) UNION INTERNATIONALE DES TRAVAILLEURS DE L'ALIMENTATION, DE L'AGRICULTURE, DE L'HÔTELLERIE-RESTAURATION, DU TABAC ET DES BRANCHES CONNEXES (UITA) UNION INTERNACIONAL DE TRABAJADORES DE LA ALIMENTACION, AGRICOLAS, HOTELES, RESTAURANTES, TABACO Y AFINES

Michael FROHLICH International Department Tel Aviv

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES (IUNS) UNION INTERNATIONALE DES SCIENCES DE LA NUTRITION UNIONE INTERNACIONAL DE CIENCIAS DE LA NUTRICION

Stanislav BERGER Professor of Food, Science and Nutrition Warsaw

LIAISON COMMITTEE OF DEVELOPMENT NGOS TO THE EUROPEAN UNION COMITE DE LIAISON DES ONG POUR LE DEVELOPPEMENT AUPRES DE L'UNION EUROPEEENNE

COMITE DE ENLACE DE LAS ONG PARA EL DESARROLLO ANTE LA UNION EUROPEA

Alistair SMITH International Programme Officer Farmers' Link Norfolk, England

Alex DANAU Collectif Stratégies Alimentaires Brussels

VETERINARIANS WITHOUT BORDERS VETERINAIRES SANS FRONTIERES (VSF) VETERINARIOS SIN FRONTERAS (VETERMON)

Ms Laurence LANNOY Representative Jerusalem

WORLD FEDERATION OF UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATIONS (WFUNA) FEDERATION MONDIALE DES ASSOCIATIONS POUR LES NATIONS UNIES (FMANU) FEDERACION MUNDIAL DE ASOCIACIONES PRO NACIONES UNIDAS

David SILVERA Representative Tel Aviv

WORLD PHOSPHATE INSTITUTE (IMPHOS) INSTITUT MONDIAL DU PHOSPHATE INSTITUTO MUNDIAL DEL FOSFATO

Boujamáa AMAR Ingénieur Agronome Coordinator Europe Programme Casablanca

WORLD VETERANS FEDERATION (WVF) FEDERATION MONDIALE DES ANCIENS COMBATTANTS (FMAC) FEDERACION MUNDIAL DE VETERANOS DE GUERRA

Benjamin MEIRTCHAK Executive Vice-President Paris

FAO STAFF FONCTIONNAIRES DE LA FAO FUNCIONARIOS DE LA FAO

Jacques DIOUF

Director-General

J. PEREZ DE VEGA

Regional Representative for Europe

Ms K. KILLINGSWORTH

Secretary General - World Food Summit

K. STAMOULIS

Economist - Economic and Social Department

Ms T. PETRIN

Senior Officer (Rural Development) - Regional Office

for Europe

Ms S. COWAN

Programme Officer - World Food Summit

CONFERENCE SECRETARIAT SECRETARIAT DE LA CONFERENCE SECRETARIA DE LA CONFERENCIA

Ms D. MORO D'ALESSANDRO

Conference Secretary

Ms L. LUCENTI BADOLATI

Conference Affairs Officer

T. LONC

Reports Officer

E. NORTHOFF

Information Officer

APPENDIX B AGENDA

I. INTRODUCTORY ITEMS

- 1. Inaugural Ceremony
- 2. Election of the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Appointment of the Rapporteur
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda and Timetable

II. STATEMENTS

- 4. Statement by the Director-General
- 5. Statement by the Executive Secretary of the ECE
- 6. Country Statements and General Debate on the Food and Agricultural Situation in the Region
- 7. Report on FAO Activities in the Region 1994-95

III. SELECTED ISSUES OF AGRICULTURAL AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

8. World Food Summit

The Conference at its 28th Session decided to convene the World Food Summit from 13 to 17 November 1996, at FAO Headquarters. It is expected that the Summit will adopt a Policy Statement and a Plan of Action for Universal Food Security.

A draft of these documents is presented to the Regional Conference for review so as to ensure that issues of particular relevance to the region are adequately addressed.

To facilitate this review a separate document provides an assessment of the food security situation in Europe and discusses in some detail those issues which are specific to the region. It also contains a proposal for regional food security targets which, once approved by the Regional Conference, will form, together with those for other regions, the basis for the World Food Summit targets.

In reviewing the draft Policy Statement and Plan of Action, and the regional food security targets a number of provisional technical background papers will be available to the Conference. These papers provide the substantive basis for the main policy topics and approaches outlined in the draft Plan of Action.

9. Sustainable Agricultural Development in Europe with Particular Focus on the Mediterranean Area

Soil degradation, scarcity of water and desertification affect to a varying degree several countries of the region, in particular in the Mediterranean area. There is a need for sound policies and strategies to address these problems at national and regional levels. The document under this item discusses policy options for agricultural development in drought-prone ecosystems, strategies for water utilization and resource conservation and their sustainable use and makes proposals for regional and interregional cooperation including possible areas for FAO support.

10. Structural Reform Process in Central and Eastern European Countries

The Regional Conference at its Seventeenth and Eighteenth Sessions had discussed policy changes affecting European agriculture with particular emphasis to the restructuring efforts of Central and Eastern European countries. The present update has the purpose to review progress made and to highlight positive experiences and difficulties encountered in the transformation of farm structures, in land privatization and in the introduction of market systems for agriculture commodities.

IV. OTHER MATTERS

- 11. Representation of the Region on the CGIAR
- 12. Future Ministerial Meetings in Conjunction with Sessions of COFI and COFO
- 13. A Proposal for the Shortening of Regional Conference Reports

V. CONCLUDING ITEMS

- 14. Date and Place of the Twenty-first FAO Regional Conference for Europe
- 15. Adoption of the Report
- 16. Closure of the Conference

APPENDIX C LIST OF DOCUMENTS

ERC/96/1	Provisional Annotated Agenda
ERC/96/2	Report on FAO Activities in the Region 1994-95
ERC/96/3	World Food Summit: Draft of a Policy Statement and Plan of Action
ERC/96/4	World Food Summit: Food Security Situation and Issues in Europe
ERC/96/4-Sup.1	Food for All Campaign
ERC/96/5	Sustainable Agricultural Development in Europe with Particular Focus on the Mediterranean Area
ERC/96/6	Representation of the Region on the CGIAR
ERC/96/7	Structural Reform Process in Central and Eastern European Countries
ERC/96/8	Future Ministerial Meetings in Conjunction with Sessions of COFI and COFO
ERC/96/9 + ERC/96/9-Corr.1	A Proposal for the Shortening of Regional Conference Reports (French only)
ERC/96/INF/	
ERC/96/INF/1	Information Note
ERC/96/INF/2	Provisional Timetable
ERC/96/INF/3	Provisional List of Documents
ERC/96/INF/4	Action Taken on the Main Recommendations of the 19th Regional Conference for Europe
ERC/96/INF/5	Director-General's Statement

Provisional List of Participants

Member States

Statement of Competence by the European Community (EC) and its

ERC/96/INF/6

ERC/96/INF/7

